

## OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL – ACTIONS ARISING

Meeting Date	Report Title and Minute Ref.	Decision / Action	Officer / Member	Officer / Member comments and Target Date
21 April 2016	Minutes <b>O&amp;S.101/15</b>	That a revised version of the 'Cumulative Impact of Proposed Income and Efficiency Proposals on the Forecast Budget Gap to 2021' be circulated to all Members.	Darren Arulvasagam / Darryl White	Sent out to all Members on 25 April 2016
21 April 2016	Draft Annual Work Programme 2016/17 <b>O&amp;S.108/15</b>	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. To schedule the outcome report of the Partnership T+F Group for the Panel meeting held on 4 August 2016;</li> <li>2. To schedule consideration of the DM Service peer challenge outcome report and action plan on to the Annual Work Programme.</li> <li>3. To invite a representative from the Western locality area CCG to attend a future Panel meeting.</li> </ol>	<p>Darryl White / Ross Kennerley</p> <p>Darryl White / Drew Powell</p> <p>Darryl White</p>	<p>Implemented</p> <p>Implemented and scheduled for consideration on 29 June 2016.</p> <p>Initial contact made and awaiting a response from the representative</p>
21 April 2016	Leisure Procurement Exercise <b>O&amp;S.110/15</b>	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. That a Member Workshop be arranged at which the successful bidder would attend to present their proposals to Members before the matter was then considered by Special Council before the end of July 2016;</li> <li>2. That local Members would be kept informed and engaged in the process from now on.</li> </ol>	<p>Darryl White / Neil Hawke</p> <p>Neil Hawke</p>	<p>Workshop scheduled for 18 July at 3.00pm before the Special Council meeting on 28 July.</p> <p>Meeting held with Ivybridge Members on 21 April 2016</p>